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November 11, 2016
Via UPS Overnight Mail

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Secretary

9300 East Hampton Drive

Capital Heights, MD 20743

Re:  Fayette Broadcasting Corp
Licensee of AM Radio WMBS/Asset Purchase Agreement
FM Translator W277CN

Dear Secretary:

Please be advised that our office represents Fayette Broadcasting Corp in regard to the
above mentioned asset purchase.agreement for the FM Translator W277CN.

I have enclosed a copy of the Asset Purchase Agreement as well as the Assignment of
FCC Licenses and the Construction Permit.

As you can seg, the construction permit expires on December 6, 2016.

The within correspondence is a request to extend this deadline so as to allow our client to
complete the acquisition of all necessary equipment and the completion of the installation upon
their tower.

Please be advised that our client has ordered the FM Translator and the antenna will be
mounted upon the east tower which is owned by Fayette Broadcasting Corp.

Our engineer handling the project expects that the equipment will be delivered early in
December and they should be able to have the station on the air within a few weeks after
recerving the equipment.
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I have also enclosed a copy of the invoice establishing the ordering of all necessary
equipment.

Your consideration of this request for waiver of expiration is greatly appreciated. If
anything further is needed in this regard, please advise.

Sincerely yours,
Davis & Davis
Gary J. Frankhouser

GIF/csn
Enclosures



